

WMRC Monthly Meeting

4/17/17

Weeks Memorial Library 7pm

Attendance: (17) Casey McMann, Vicki Herzog, Kim Hanf, Ramona Chessman, David Doolan, Kim Doolan, Shantel Corliss, Tom Culver, Jo Ann Culver, Peggy Desautels, Val Pederson, Dave Chessman, Shirley Smith, Rick Miller, Paula Wood, Kathleen Domanico, Bill Laramée.

The Secretaries report from 3/20/17 was read by Casey. A motion to accept the report as being read was made by David Doolan, 2nd by Jo Ann, zero opposed.

The Treasurers report from 3/20/17-4/17/17 was read by Vicki. A motion to accept the report as being read was made by Val, 2nd by Peg, zero opposed.

Old Business:

Voting on changes to the clubs by laws. A motion to accept and vote on the changes that the board of directors made to the by laws was made by Kim D, 2nd by David D, zero opposed.

New Business:

Larry Wahl will be putting the sound up at the fairgrounds on June 1st.

Clinic Committee – 8 spaces are filled, 2 left. Kim H did get Ricks insurance. The clinic will not be doing lunch only drinks and snacks, please bring your own lunch, there will be a 45 min lunch break.

Horse Shows- Vicki reported that Tammi Woida has declined the invitation to do the food at the shows however Kathleen has 2 friends that will provide and cook the food, they will be keeping the profits. The committee has come up with rules for the 2 scholarships that will be given out at the June show, the trainer must submit an invoice or bill. Paula has donated a ton of jackets that will be used for year end awards. The August show money is benefiting the June scholarships. Kim D made a motion to donate the remainder of the August show profits to Mikey MacKillop, the motion was 2nd by Shirley, zero opposed.

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by David D, 2nd by Vicki, zero opposed.

The next meeting will be held on 5/15/17

Minutes taken by: Casey